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Chapman Camp, R. C., 
June 2, 1950. 

44)6- 4,4 64-12HA-t 

Mr. J. L. Monkman, 
Chemist, 
Industrial Health Laboratory, 

35 John St., 
Ottawa, Ontario. 

Dear Mr. Vonkman: 

I have your letter and the write -up on methods 
which you so kindly prepared. Many thanks. 

To ftirther check our procedures I am sending 

to you by express a box containing six samples taken in 

the Yellowknife area. Will you please make arsenic det- 

ermination on these? 

I have not as yet received a figure on these 
from our laboratory but from the location I would expect 

them to be in the order of .05 to .15 mgs As /L. I am 
anxious to establish a standard technique and will apprec- 
is.te greatly if you can give these specimens early atten- 

ti on. 

KR:eh 
cc. File 

Yours t 

Kurt Raht 

ANT 

National Archives of Canada RG29 2342 455-10-13 Vol 1




